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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 5:54 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Northeast Production Company

Mr. Lowe, 
 
Good speaking with you this afternoon.  When planning the well, we picked what we thought was an orthodox 
location.  Specifically, because the completed interval of the well is 660 feet from the outer boundary of the spacing 
unit, my interpretation of the rules was that the well was orthodox under the recently amended NMAC 
19.15.16.14(B)(2), which states a directional well is unorthodox if the completed interval is closer than the minimum 
distance from the outer boundary of the “spacing unit.”  After receiving the permit with the condition of approval to 
obtain an NSL and in discussions with Mr. Paul Kautz, I now understand that an NSL is still needed under NMAC 
19.15.15.10(B)(1) because the well is closer than 660 feet to the quarter section line on the interior of the spacing unit 
separating the SE/2 and SW/2 of Section 22. 
 
Regarding the well, we planned this well to efficiently produce our interests in Section 22 by utilizing a preexisting well 
pad, and our team preferred the target to the west (and at the time thinking it was an orthodox location, as discussed 
above). 
 
Thank you again for your attention to this application.  If you would like any additional information, please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Kyle Perkins 
Senior Staff Attorney 
Matador Resources Company 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX 75240 
(972) 371‐5202 (office) 
(214) 866‐4802 (fax) 
kperkins@matadorresources.com 
 

 
    
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 5:28 PM 
To: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com> 
Subject: NSL for Northeast Production Company 
Importance: High 
 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**  
Mr. Kyle Perkins, 
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Good afternoon. 
 
Though you verbally informed the OCD on why the NSL was needed.  I need to have a written statement 
informing the agency as well.  Your verbal information will not match the reason stated within your submitted 
application.  This is what the Director will be needing for approval processing. 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 
 
This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this 
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail 
is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a 
transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a 
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National 
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.  
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:47 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Administrative NSL Application
Attachments: NSL Application - Kemnitz 22 State 12.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 1:26 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Administrative NSL Application 
 
Mr. McMillan, 
 
Attached for filing please find Matador’s administrative application for an NSL related to its Northeast Kemnitz 22 State 
No. 12 well (API No. 30‐025‐45449).  This is the first of these I’ve filed, so if you’d like me to send a paper copy or email 
to someone else’s attention, please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kyle Perkins 
Senior Staff Attorney 
Matador Resources Company 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX 75240 
(972) 371‐5202 (office) 
(214) 866‐4802 (fax) 
kperkins@matadorresources.com 
 

 
 
 
This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this 
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail 
is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a 
transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a 
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National 
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.  
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 2:51 PM
To: 'kperkins@matadorresources.com'
Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Holm, Anchor E.; Martin, Ed; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; 

Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, 
EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: APPROVED NSL-7817_Matador Production CO._Northeast Kemnitz 22 State Well No. 012_SEC 22 16S 
34E

Importance: High

Kyle Perkins, 
 
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
NSL-7817 
Matador Production Company 
API #: 30-025-45449 
WELL: Northeast Kemnitz 22 State Well No. 012 
 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


